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From: Byron Hartman <b.hartman@erllc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 10:19:59 AM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT]Re: [EXT]Re: analytical results - Q2481  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its 
authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

I just received an invoice 452482.  The invoice was for BTU values which were not requested on the CoC.  I also did not ask for PCB's. 

From: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 9:05 AM 
To: Byron Hartman <b.hartman@erllc.com> 
Subject: [EXT]Re: [EXT]Re: analytical results - Q2481  

***CAUTION*** This email originates from a source outside the company. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking on links, 
or following the senders request. 
Hi Byron, 

Yes we are going by the tests requested on COC. Due to sample matrix type all the tests were not possible to run. Also our lab director had a 
conversation with someone at ERLLC when samples were delivered about what the lab can run, I thought that was you but maybe Ryan.  
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Regards, 
  
Jordan 
  
  

 

Jordan Hedvat 
Account Executive, Environmental Laboratories 
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3144 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 

  

From: Byron Hartman <b.hartman@erllc.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:31:37 PM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT]Re: analytical results - Q2481  
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its 
authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

  
I also, want to make sure we are running the suite of tests off what is on the CoC.  Not off what was bid.  I didn't think I had requested PCB's either. 

From: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 11:54 AM 
To: Byron Hartman <b.hartman@erllc.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: [EXT]Re: analytical results - Q2481  
  
***CAUTION*** This email originates from a source outside the company. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking on links, 
or following the senders request. 
Byron, 
  
According to our Lab Director, due to the matrix of the samples from Project Q2481 the tests reported will be the only we can analyze.  
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The following tests were reported:  PCB, pH, Flash Point, TCLP Metals, BTU, TOX 
  
The following tests cannot be performed on these samples type:  Reac CN, Reac Sulf, Anions, VOC TCL, TCLP VOA, TCLP BNA 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Jordan 
  

 

Jordan Hedvat 
Account Executive, Environmental Laboratories 
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3144 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 

  

From: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 11:38 AM 
To: Byron Hartman <b.hartman@erllc.com> 
Subject: Re: analytical results  
  
Hi Byron, 
  
TOX is due 7/22. I have sent message to PM to look into missing tests.  
  
  
Regards, 
  
Jordan 
  

 

Jordan Hedvat 
Account Executive, Environmental Laboratories 
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3144 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 
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From: Byron Hartman <b.hartman@erllc.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:26 AM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: analytical results  
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its 
authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

  
I am still missing a lot of TCLP results, oxidizer, peroxide.  Total halogens, Total organic halides from the test results.  Can you tell me the status on these? 
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dissemination, publication or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Although this email has been scanned for malware, the sender does not 
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